(I-R’equestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[JPexuwe [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(bocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

HIIEIMNIREIL

800182416558

oo

E. DENNARD




Malave, Erin ’PDL\' DOOVZ2LDL 2.

From: LaMarre, Jodie [JLaMarre@rwbaird.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ROBERT LAMARRE DBA ALWAYS THERE POOL CARE

Please remove the tax id # from this name 20-1798930.

Please let me know when this is done.
Robert LaMarre Jodie LaMarre

Jodie LaMarre

Vice President

Robert W. Baird & Co.

One Sarasota Tower, Suite 806
Two North Tamiami Trail
Sarasota, FL 34236-4702
{941)366-6603

Toll Free (888) 366-6603

Fax {941)366-6193
jlamarre@rwhbaird.com
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Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated does not accept buy, sell or other fransaction orders by e-mail, or any instructions by e-mail that require a
signature. This e-mail message, and any attachment(s), is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer, to buy or sell any security or other product.
Unless otherwise specifically indicated, information contained in this communication is not an official confirmation of any transaction or an
official statement of Baird. The information provided is subject to change without notice. This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential
information or may otherwise be protected by other legal rules. Any use, copying or distribution of the information contained in this e-mail by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer on which it exists. Baird, in accordance with applicable laws, reserves the right to monitor, review and retain all
electronic communications, including e-mails, traveling through its networks and systems. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be
secure, timely or error-free. Baird therefore recommends that you do not send any sensitive information such as account or personal

identification numbers by e-mail.
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